LAKE LURE TOWN COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING PACKET

Tuesday, June 11, 2013

Mayor Bob Keith

Commissioner John Moore Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey

Commissioner Diane Barrett Commissioner Bob Cameron




10.

L1

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE TOWN COUNCIL

June 11, 2013
7:00 p.m.
Lake Lure Municipal Center

AGENDA

Call to Order Mayor
Bob Keith

Invocation Attorney
Chris Callahan

Approve the Agenda Council
Presentation of the Town Budget and Budget Message for Town Manager
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Chris Braund

Public Hearing — Proposed Ordinance No. 12-06-11 Regarding the Town Budget
for Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Consider Adoption of Ordinance No. 12-06-11 Regarding the Town Budget for
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Public Hearing — Proposed Ordinance No. 13-06-11A Amending the Definition of
Private Drives in the Subdivision Regulation and Adding the Definition of Private
Drives to the Zoning Regulations

Consider Adoption of Proposed Ordinance No. 13-06-11A Amending the
Definition of Private Drives in the Subdivision Regulation and Adding the

Definition of Private Drives to the Zoning Regulations

Public Forum: The public is invited to speak on any non-agenda and/or consent
agenda topics. Comments should be limited to less than five minufes.

Staff Reports

Council Liaison Reports & Comments



Page 2 — Town Coeuncil Meeting Agenda
June 11, 2013

12. Consent Agenda:

a. Approve Minutes of the May 13, 2013 {Special Meeting), May 14, 2013
(Regular Meeting), and May 21, 2013 (Special Meeting)

b. Approve a Request Submitted by Janet Coulthart, Vice President of the
Lake Lure Newcomers, to Suspend the Town Alcohol Ordinance for the
Lake Lure Newcomers Meeting And Dinner Being Held in the
Community Hall on June 29, 2013 from 4:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m.
c. Approve Budget Amendments Regarding End of Fiscal Year Fund Over
Runs and Silt Reserve Adjustments as Submitted by Finance Director Sam
Karr
13.  Unfinished Business
a. Other Unfinished Business
14.  New Business:

a. Board Appointment — Lake Advisory Board

b. Consider Approval of Subdivision of the Boathouse Property at the Dam
& the Declaration of Covenants and Restriction

15. Adjournment



Agenda Item: 4









Agenda Items: 5 & 6









Agenda Items: 7 & 8



TOWN OF LAKE LURE
Community Development Department

Incorporated 1927

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Council
FROM:  Suzy Smoyer, Planner
DATE:  June 11, 2013 Town Council Meeting

RE: Ordinance Number: 13-06-11A - Land Development Regulations Concerning Streets
and Driveways

The following request was approved by Town Council at their March 12, 2013 meeting:

“The Community Development Department has identified areas of confusion in the land
development regulations as they pertain o streets and driveways. While the definition for streets
in the Subdivision Regulations and the Zoning Regulations is consistent, there are provisions for
private driveways accessing multiple properties in the Subdivision Regulations that exempt them
from certain requirements that apply to streets. These exemptions are not currently recognized
by the Zoning Regulations. This has the potential for creating confusion not only for staff, but for
property owners, developers, surveyors, and other individuals who attempt to seek various
approvals from the Town.

Staff respectfully requests that Town Council commission the Zoning and Planning Board fo
study this issue and provide recommendations on reconciling the differences between Town
regulations as they pertain to streets and driveways.”

At their May 14, 2013 meecting, the Zoning and Planning Board recommended that Town
Council approve the attached ordinance, stating that the ordinance is consistent with the Lake
Lure 2007-2027 Comprehensive Plan.

These changes are recommended for the following reasons:

1. The term private drive and driveway are used interchangeably throughout both the
Zoning Regulations and the Subdivision Regulations. The proposed revision to the
definition of private drive should include the term “driveway.”

2. Currently the definition states that a private drive shall only access one lot. However,
Section 91.39A of the Subdivision Regulations specifies an exception that allows a

private drive to access up to three lots.
§91.394 PRIVATE DRIVES.

P. O. Box 255, Lake Lure, NC 28746 < Phone 828-625-9983, Ext. 115, Fax 828-625-8371



No private drives shall serve more than one lot, except that
driveways may be permitted lo serve up (o three residential lots provided
each lot fronts a public or private street and after a determination by the
Subdivision Administrator that reasonable access from the street to said
lots cannot be achieved due to topography or natural features. Driveways
shall have a travelway width of not less than 10 feet and shall be surfaced
with gravel or pavement. Driveways which intersect with a state road
shall require a permit from the North Carolina Department of
Transportation. Private drives will not be maintained by the Town of
Lake Lure. (Amended 11-26-96, 4-9-02) Penalty, see § 91.99

This exception is not addressed in the Zoning Regulations, and has the potential for
creating confusion. The proposed definition clarifies this exception by referencing
Section 91.39A of the Subdivision Regulations.

3. The exception for a shared driveway, mentioned above, could fall under the definition
for street. Again, this could create confusion. The proposed definition excludes
private drives from the definition of street. The definition for street is:

Street:  In this chapter, a sireet shall be a right-of-way intended for
vehicular traffic which affords the principal means of access to abulling
properties.

If Town Council supports this amendment, please approve a motion adopting the attached
ordinance, with a finding that it is consistent with the 2007-2027 Lake Lure Comprehensive

Plan.

P. O. Box 255, Lake Lure, NC 28746 4 Phone 828-625-9983, Ext, 115, Fax 828-625-8371



ORDINANCE NUMBER 13-06-11A

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF PRIVATE DRIVES IN THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AND ADDING THE DEFINITION OF PRIVATE
DRIVES TO THE ZONING REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the Zoning and Planning Board has recommended modifications to Zoning and
Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Lake Lure as noted in the title of this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning and Planning Board finds that the proposed ordinance is consistent with
the 2007-2027 Town of Lake Lure Comprehensive Plan, particularly with regard to “Minimize
negative impacts from grading on steep slopes and post-construction stormwater run-off.”” contained in
the Natural Environment and Open Space Section, Policy NE-3-1. The amended definition allows
private drives to access up to 3 lots provided it meets the requirements of § 91.39A of the
Subdivision Regulations, thus minimizing impacts to environmentally sensitive areas like steep
topography; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Lure Town Council, after due notice, conducted a public hearing on the
11™ day of June, 2013, upon the question of amending the Zoning and Subdivision Regulations
in this respect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF LAKE LURE, NORTH CAROLINA, MEETING IN REGULAR SESSION AND
WITH A MAJORITY OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS VOTING IN THE
AFFIRMATIVE:

SECTION ONE. Section 91.06 of the Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Lake Lure,
entitled “Definitions”, is hereby amended to revise the definition of private drive as follows:

[ADDITIONS TO TEXT ARE UNDERLINED; DELETIONS ARE STRYCK-FHROUGH. |

Private Drive (Driveway): A private access not intended to be a public ingress or egress.
Private drives are intended to provide direct access from one lot or building site to a
publicly or privately dedicated and maintained street. However, a private drive may
provide access for up to 3 residential lots provided it meets the requirements of § 91.39A of
the Subdivision Regulations. Private drives shall be excluded from the definition of sireet.
The term “private drive” shall include the term “driveway”.

SECTION TWO, Sections 92.005 of the Zoning Regulations of the Town of Lake Lure,
entitled “Definitions”, is hereby amended to add a definition for private drives as follows:

[ADDITIONS TO TEXT ARE UNDERLINED; DELETIONS ARE SERBERPHROUGH. |



Ordinance No. #13-06-11A
June 11, 2013
Page 2

Private Drive (Driveway): A private access not intended to be a public ingress ot egress.
Private drives are intended to provide direct access from one lot or building site fo a
publicly or privately dedicated and maintained street. However, a private drive may
provide access for up to 3 residential lots provided it meets the requirements of § 91.39A of
the Subdivision Regulations. Private drives shall be excluded from the definition of street.
The term “private drive” shall include the term “driveway”.

SECTION THREE. Any person violating the provisions of this ordinance shall be subject to
the penalties set forth in Section 92.999 of the Zoning Regulations.

SECTION FOUR. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION FIVE. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of
this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed severable and such holding shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions hereof,

SECTION SIX. The enactment of this ordinance shall in no way affect the running of any
amortization provisions or enforcement actions, or otherwise cure any existing zoning violations.

SECTION SEVEN. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its
adoption.

Adopted this 11 day of June, 2013.

ATTEST:

Andi Calvert Bob Keith
Town Clerk Mayor



Ordinance No. #13-(06-11A
June 11, 2013
Page 3

Approved as to content and form:

J. Christopher Callahan
Town Attorney




Agenda Item: 12a



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE TOWN
COUNCIL HELD THURSDAY, MAY 13, 2013, 9:00 AM. AT THE LAKE LURE
MUNICIPAL CENTER

PRESENT: Mayor Bob Keith
Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey
Commissioner Bob Cameron
Commissioner John W. Moore
Commissioner Diane Barrett

Christopher Braund, Town Manager
Sam Karr, Finance Director

Thadd Hodge, Accountant

ABSENT: J. Christopher Callahan, Town Attorney

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Bob Keith called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

APPROVE THE AGENDA

A motion was made by Commissioner Diane Barrett to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded the motion and the vote of approval was unanimous.

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF THE DRAFT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-
2014

Council members were provided copies of the draft budget for fiscal year 2013-2014.

Town Manager Chris Braund reviewed the proposed budget and items relating to the
administration department.

Public Works director Tony Hennessee answered questions pertaining to items listed in
the budget and capital improvement plan for the public works and water departments.

Commissioner Bob Cameron asked Town Manager Chris Braund to put together
$250,000 finance packages to potentially use for projects to allow council to explore utilizing
financing options to fund future projects. Council members discussed potentially using the
proposed loans for multiple departments.

Mr. Braund agreed to create the loan packages and include prioritized projects from each
department in the packages.




Page 2 - Minutes of the May 13, 2013 Special Meeting of the Town of Lake Lure Council

Lake Operations Director Dean Givens answered questions pertaining to items listed in
the budget and capital improvement plan for the Lake Operations department.

Mayor Bob Keith recessed the meeting at 11:00 a.m. and reconvened at 11:10 a.m.

Parks and Recreation Board Chairman Ed Dittmer and Parks and Recreation Supervisor
Melody Potter answered questions pertaining to items listed in the budget and capital
improvement plan for the Parks and Recreation department.

Community Development Director Shannon Baldwin answered questions pertaining to
items listed in the budget and capital improvement plan for the Community Development
department.

After review and discussion of the proposed budget, Town Manager Chris Braund agreed
to revise the proposed budget incorporating the recommended changes agreed upon by Council
members.

ADJOURN THE MEETING

With no further items of discussion, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 2:45 p.m. Commissioner Diane Barrett seconded the motion and the vote
of approval was unanimous.

ATTEST:

Andrea Calvert Mayor Bob Keith
Town Clerk




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE TOWN COUNCIL
HELD TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2013, 7:00 P.M. AT THE LAKE LURE MUNICIPAL
CENTER

PRESENT: Mayor Bob Keith
Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey
Commissioner Bob Cameron
Commissioner John W. Moore
Commissioner Diane Barrett

Christopher Braund, Town Manager
J. Christopher Callahan, Town Attorney

ABSENT: N/A

| CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Bob Keith called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

| | INVOCATION |

Attorney Chris Callahan gave the invocation.

| PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council members led the pledge of allegiance.

I APPROVE, THE AGENDA

Commissioner Diane Barrett made a motion to approve the agenda as amended adding
the following items:

-approval of suspension of the town peddling ordinance for the week of Memorial Day
under the consent agenda

-consider approval of a county fire service district contract under new business

Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded the motion and the vote of approval was unanimous.

PUBLIC FORUM

Mayor Bob Keith invited the audience to speak on any non-agenda items and/or consent
agenda topics. No one requested to speak.




Page 2- Minutes of the May 14, 2013 Regular Council Meeting

l STAFF REPORTS

Town Manager Chris Braund presented the town manager’s report dated May 14, 2013.
(Copy of the town manager’s report is attached.)

| COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS & COMMENTS

Commissioner Diane Barrett reported on the activities of the Parks and Recreation Board.
Commissioner John Moore reported on the activities of Zoning and Planning Board.

Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey reported on the activities of the Lake Lure ABC Board,
the Lake Advisory Board and the Lake Lure Classical Academy School Board.

Commissioner Bob Cameron reported on the activities of the Lake Lure Board of
Adjustment/Lake Structures Appeal Board.

CONSENT AGENDA |

Mayor Bob Keith presented the consent agenda and asked if any items should be
removed before calling for action.

Commissioner John Moore moved, seconded by Commissioner-Mary Ann Silvey, to
approve the consent agenda as presented. Therefore, the consent agenda incorporaling the
following items was unanimously approved:

a. minutes of the April 9, 2013 (Regular Meeting) and April 24, 2013 (Special
Meeting),

b. a request submitted by Tom McKay on behalf of the board of directors of the
Lake Lure Dragon Boat Race to use town property on June 15, 2013 for the 6
Annual Dragon Boat Race and Festival. Also, suspend the town’s peddling
ordinance for the event; and

C. suspend the town’s peddling ordinance for the week of Memorial Day (May 26",
2013 — June 1, 2013).

End of Consent Agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:




Page 3- Minutes of the May 14, 2013 Regular Council Meeting

a. OTHER UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no other unfinished business.

NEW BUSINISS:

a. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PROPOSED SIGNS FOR THE LAKE LURE AND
BLUE RIDGE FOOTHILLS WELCOME CENTER

Zoning Administrator Sheila Spicer provided background concerning proposed signs for
the Lake Lure and Blue ridge Foothills Welcome Centet.

Vic Knight answered questions relating to the proposed signs and reviewed a letter
addressed to town council from Rutherford County TDA Executive Director Michelle Whitaker
dated May 6, 2013 concerning the proposed signs.

After discussion, Commissioner John Moore made a motion to approve the proposed
signs as outlined in a letter from Rutherford County TDA Executive Director Michelle Whitaker
dated May 6, 2013. Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey seconded the motion and the vote of
approval was unanimous. (Copy of letter and drawings of proposed sign attached.)

NEW BUSINESS:

b (part one). CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN
OF LAKE LURE AND 4 GUYS, INC. CONCERNING PURCHASE OF FIRE
DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT. ALSO, CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE TOWN
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THIS DOCUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN OF
LAKE LURE

Fire Chief Ron Morgan presented a proposed agreement between Lake Lure Fire
Department and 4 Guys, Inc. concerning purchase of fire equipment and answered questions
relating to the contract,

Town Attorney Chris Callahan suggested that the contract be amended to be in the name
of the Town of Lake Lure instead of the Lake Lure Fire Department since Lake Lure Fire
Department is not incorporated separately.

Council members discussed the $185,000 down payment required for the truck’s chassis
and asked that the chassis be titled to the town upon delivery to 4 Guys, Inc.




Page 4- Minutes of the May 14, 2013 Regular Council Meeting

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the agreement as amended
replacing *Lake Lure Fire Department” with “Lake Lure Fire Department, a municipal fire
department of the Town of Lake Lure” and include a statement to ensure that the chassis is titled
to the town at the time of payment. Also, authorize Town Manger Chris Braund and Fire Chief
Ron Morgan to execute the document on behalf of the town. Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey
seconded the motion and the vote of approval was unanimous.

NEW BUSINESS:

b (part two). CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RUTHERFORD COUNTY SERVICE
DISTRICT CONTRACT

Fire Chief Ron Morgan presented a proposed service district contract between the Town
of Lake Lure and Rutherford County.

After discussion, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the agreement
as presented. Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey seconded the motion and the vote of approval was
unanimous.

NEW BUSINESS:

¢. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE TOWN OF LAKE
LURE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD CONCERNING A POLICY FOR
PLACEMENT OF MEMORIALS ON TOWN PROPERTY

Town Manager Chris Braund presented the following policy recommendation proposed
by the Town of Lake Lure Parks and Recreation Board concerning the placement of memorial on
town property:

“In order to control the proliferation of memorials on Town property, individuals seeking
to commemorate individuals, business, pets, etc, be offered the opportunity fo purchase an
engraved brick to be placed in the existing memorial walkway in Morse Park Gardens. The
Board recommends a fee of $200 per brick to cover the cost of materials, engraving, and
placement. When a larger project is being undertaken, such as a bridge, shelter, or other
structure, names of contributors could be placed on an individual plaque by or on the structure.”

Mayor Bob Keith stated that all of the council members that served from 2001-2003 were
honor by a plaque, except one. Mr. Keith suggested that a plaque be placed to honor Dick
MecCallum who served on town council 1999-2007.




Page 5- Minutes of the May 14, 2013 Regular Council Meeting

After discussion, Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey made a motion to approve the policy
recommended by the Town of Lake Lure Parks and Recreation Board concerning placement of
memorials on town property as presented with the exception of a plaque to be placed to honor
former commissioner Dick McCallum. Commissioner Diane Barrett seconded the motion and the
vote of approval was unanimous,

NEW BUSINESS:

d. APPOINT MEMBERS TO SERVE ON THE RUTHERFORD COUNTY ENHANCED
RECYCLING PROMOTION COMMITTEE

After discussion, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to appoint the following
individuals to serve on the Rutherford County Enhanced Recycling Promotion Committee:

1) elected official: Bob Keith
2) staff member: Chris Braund
3) citizens: Valerie Hoffman and Blaine Cox

Commissioner Diane Barrett seconded the motion and the vote of approval was
unanimous,

NEW BUSINESS:

¢. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH DUKE ENERGY
CONCERNING PLACEMENT OF COMMUNICATION ANTENNAS

Town Manager gave an overview of a proposed agreement between the Town of Lake
Lure and Duke Energy for placement of communication antennas.

Dale Brooks representing Duke Energy answered guestions relating to the proposed lease
agreement.

Commissioner John Moore asked that the sentence in section 5.1 stating that “No
invoices for rental due shall be issued by Lessor” be amended to say that “No invoices for rental
due shall be required by Lessor”.

Town Attorney Chris Callahan expressed concerns about the agreement being called a
lease due to the term length of the contract based on G.S. 160A-272. Mr. Callahan suggested that
the document be an “agreement” or “license agreement” instead of a lease or that the contract




Page 6- Minutes of the May 14, 2013 Regular Council Meeting

term be amended to be two automatically renewing five year terms instead of the proposed 15
cumulative year term.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the contract as amended and
allow town manager Chris Braund to execute the agreement on behalf of the town after the
proposed amendments to the contract are made. Commissioner John Moore seconded the motion
and the vote of approval was unanimous.

Mr. Brooks agreed to discuss the proposed changes with his council and work with Town
Manager Chris Braund to complete the agreement.

ADJOURN THE MEETING

With no further items of discussion, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:16 p.m. Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey seconded the motion and the
vote of approval was unanimous,

ATTEST:

Andrea H. Calvert Mayor Bob Keith
Town Clerk




Agenda Item: 12b



TOWN OF LAKE LURE
REQUEST FOR SUSPENSION OF TOWN ORDINANCES
REVIEW BY POLICE DEPARTMENT

Date of Request: 6/7/13
By: Janet Coulthart
Describe Request:  The Newcomers Club is asking to have the alcohol ordinance suspended

during the hours of 4 pm to 8 pm on June 29 for their dinner meeting in
the Community Hall .

Reviewed by: /90*’3&1 Chiet MM\/

Police Chief

Comments from LLPD:

Note: Complete form and return to Town Clerk
Form: ADM-9-00



May 28, 2013

Andi Calvert, Town Clerk
Town of Lake Lure

Lake Lure, NC 28746

Dear Andi,

| am sending this letter to ask the council to suspend the alcohol
ordinance for the Lake Lure Newcomers meeting and dinner scheduled for
Saturday, June 29 from 4:00 - 8:00 PM in the Town Hall meeting room. We
would like to serve wine and beer at this event. 1 understand that the
alcohol must stay inside the building.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully,

Janet Coulthart

Newcomers V.P.



Agenda Item: 1 2c



Town of Lake Lure

Incorporated 1927

P. O. Box 255 ¢ Lake Lure, NC 28746-02556 ¢ 828/625-9983 ¢ FAX 828/625-8371

MEMORANDUM

To: Town Council

From: Sam A. Karr, Finance Director

Subject: Budget Amendments-Over runs and Silt Reserve Adjustments
Date:  June 4, 2013

As we are winding down this fiscal year we need to clean up and address some over runs
in the budget:

Although the separation package was not budgeted in the Police Department, a
good portion can be absorbed within the department. To cover this over run, we
will need to transfer $20,700 from contingency (#970) into the Police
Department.

During the past month, the septic drain field at the fire station has been failing.
As an emergency, we received a couple of bids to put in a new drain field. An
additional $10,000 should be enough to cover this expense. A motion to transfer
$10,000 from contingency (#970) to the Fire Department will be required.

After the budget was approved last year, we received notification from our IT
vendor that they were increasing their rates. To manage this expenditure, a
motion to transfer $16,500 from Insurance & Bonding (#450) into Central
Services-Technology & Telecommunication would be necessary.

Part of the collections we receive from ABC money is earmarked to be spent for
Drug and Alcohol Education. We used $659.00 this past year and need to
transfer that amount into the Police Dept. (#220) from the ABC fund.

The Water & Sewer Fund has been hit hard this year with equipment repairs in
the water department and chemical costs in the sewer. A motion to transfer
$10,000 to water and $10,000 to sewer from Water & Sewer Fund should
take care of any additional expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Although the town’s revenues in our Hydro-electric fund have been fantastic (to
date, $214,533 above our estimates), we have incurred a few expenses and repairs
too. A motion, to increase revenues and expenditures by $50,000 each should
cover the expenses.

The last item to account for is the balance left over for silt monies. As you are all
aware, the town’s policy is to transfer unused portion of operating silt monies to




our Silt Removal Reserve, if the operating funds can support it. A motion to

move $42,500 from General Fund Silt Removal (#697) and $50,000 from

Hydro-electric Fund (#697) for a grand total of $92,500 into the town’s

Reserve for Silt Removal Fund is desired. This transfer would bring the balance
. of the silt reserve fund to $270,145.00.

Thank you for your time and attention,

XC:  Chris Braund, Town Manager
Thadd Hodge, Accountant
Sean Humphries, Acting Police Chief
Ronald J. Morgan, Fire Chief
Dean Givens, Lake Ops Director
Files



Agenda Item: 14a



LAKE ADVISORY BOARD

List of candidates to be considered to fill the remainder of David Efird’s regular
position on the Lake Advisory Board (term expiring December 31, 2013).

1. Gary Hasenfus



VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FORM

Name: Ga r‘/‘/ W. /é.(‘&/j ES
Address: /6 € gu/an / fel.C/fg ,écf Lake Lure Resident for /5-‘ years

Home Phone: 28 2Sswe  Cell Phone: Email:%@“@@i‘d&g&.m%

Employer: S eff Address: Zws. Rpefie Lote Jone

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX AND INDICATE A PREFERENCE IF CHECKING MORE THAN ONE

[] ] X []

Board of Adjustment Zoning & Planning Board Lake Advisory Board Parks & Recreation Board ABC Board

& Lake Structure

Appeals Board

Rationale and qualifications for serving: _£AHB & YCaa.8 2002-20(0 vwine 9 Yns
3 qas diceclon - sk b Cim

/Lﬁf-cu[ Mem Res 4. s/ *

Other volunteer activities in which you are currently involved, including other Boards or Committees:
ﬁlc[ga_. {:7 FGH‘- tc;"r, /c[ M Cﬂyr (1 1 net dveard

o, st.e . Qufebe ¢ Clewa (ol debes

Other information you feel might be pertinent, including current or prior occupation or resume:

Date: & -28-2¢/2

Signature:

Please see other side for a description of Town Boards



Agenda Item: 14b



TOWN OF LAKE LURE
Community Development Department

Incorporated 1927

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Council
FROM: Suzy Smoyer, Planner/ Subdivision Administrator
DATE: Town Council Meeting June 11, 2013
RE: Declaration of Covenants and Restriction & Subdivision of Boathouse property

Background
The town owns a boathouse on Buffalo Shoals Road on the north side of the dam. It once

housed the EMS rescue boat and is now used as parking for town boats, including the fireboat at
times. It is on an 8.4-acre parcel of land that also includes the dam and lake operations office.
The town’s primary_objective is to subdivide the parcel to facilitate the sale of a town asset that
can provide financing for Lake Operations Office improvements—including the construction of
covered, floating docks for town boats. The current boathouse is not well positioned or suited
for the town’s use and represents an ongoing maintenance liability. It’s believe that the town can
get more value from the property by selling it rather than by utilizing and maintaining it as it is
currently being used. Therefore, the Town Manager directed staff to explore the potential
subdivision and sale of the subject property. It was determined that the site is not suitable for
residential development. However, there is potential for sale of the property for recreational use
and lake access. However, there will be significant limitations. One limitation is the fact that
there is no access to water or sewer service., As such, the property can only be subdivided if it is
restricted as open space in accordance with Section 91.47 of the Subdivision Regulations.  This
restriction will still allow for limited use by a private property owner.

Proposed Open Space Restriction

Please review the attached declaration of covenants and restrictions. This document will need to
be approved by Town Council and recorded at the County Register of Deeds in order to
subdivide the boathouse property (0.49 acre tract). The document restricts the property to open
space in accordance with Section 91.47 of the Subdivision Regulations. Please review and
approve the attached restriction.

§ 91.47 PERMANENT OPEN SPACE LOTS

In some instances, property owners may wish to permanently designate land as open space
for conservation and preservation purposes. It is the intent of this section to allow for
subdivision of permanently restricted open space lots while relaxing specific standards provided
that a plat note is added to the plat and a deed restriction or a conservation easement is
recorded with the County Register of Deeds that prohibits development of the properiy in
perpetuity. The plat note, deed restriction and conservation easement may allow limited passive
recreational activities. In conjunction with these activities, development on the property is
limited to trails, walkways, steps, fool bridges, parking areas and retaining walls necessary for
erosion control provided that said development does not exceed 5% of the lot area. A copy of

P. O. Box 255, Lake Lure, NC 28746 < Phone 828-625-9983, Ext. 115, Fax 828-625-8371



the recorded deed restriction or conservation easement shall be submitted fo the Subdivision
Administrator. Provided that the open space lot complies with the above provisions, evidence of
adequate water and sewer services is not necessary. (Adopted 4-10-12)

Next Steps
After Town Council’s review and approval of the aftached declaration of covenants and

restrictions, the attached minor subdivision plat can be submitted (by the Town Manager) and
approved (by the Subdivision Administrator). The plat and declaration of covenants and
restrictions will be recorded at the County Register of Deeds. Upon recordation, the Town can
proceed with selling the property to a private party.

P. O. Box 255, Lake Lure, NC 28746 < Phone 828-625-9983, Ext. 115, Fax 828-625-8371



DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

Prepared by: Michael Egan, Esq.
318 North Whitted Street
Hendersonville, NC 28739

After Recording Return to: Town of Lake Lure
PO Box 255
Lake Lure, NC

NORTH CAROLINA RUTHERFORD COUNTY

THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS ("Restrictive
Covenants")  is made this day of , 20, by
,  with an address of

(*“Declarant”).
RECITALS

WHEREAS. Declarant is the sole owner in fee simple of that certain real property
situated in Rutherford County and as particularly described as Lot A of Minor Subdivision for
the Town of Lake Lure, as recorded at Map Book  , Page __ of the Rutherford County
Registry (hereinafter the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the TOWN OF LAKE LURE is a municipality incorporated under the laws
of the State of North Carolina, with an address at PO Box 255, Lake Lure, North Carolina
(“Town™); and

WHEREAS, Declarant has received minor subdivision plat approval from Town wherein
Declarant has committed to provide and maintain certain open space in accordance with Section
01.47 of the Town’s Subdivision Regulations; and '

WHEREAS, Declarant is accordingly entering into this Declaration of Covenants and
Restrictions in order to dedicate and preserve certain lands within the Property as permanent open
space.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual benefits recited
herein, together with other good and valuable consideration, the Declarant hereby adopts and
declares the Property subject to the restrictions hereinafter set forth, the purposes of which are to
dedicate such lands as permanent open space in accordance with the requirements of the
Subdivision Regulations of the Town.



ARTICLE 1. DURATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

The covenants and restrictions contained in these Restrictive Covenants shall be permanent and
perpetual, shall run with the land and shall be binding upon Declarant and its successors and assigns
as owner of the Property, and all those claiming by, through or under each such owner, in

perpetuity.
ARTICLE 1I. DEDICATION OF PROPERTY AS OPEN SPACE

The Property is hereby dedicated as open space as that term is defined in the Subdivision
Regulations of the Town of Lake Lure. Alteration, improvement or development of the Property is
expressly restricted except in accordance with the exceptions set forth in Article 111 hereof.

ARTICLE IIL EXCEPTIONS TO RESTRICTIONS

A, The subject property is permanently restricted open space in accordance with § 91.47 of
the Subdivision Regulations. Development on this property is limited to passive
recreational activities, as defined in § 91.06 of the Subdivision Regulations. In
conjunction with these activities, development on the property is limited to trails,
walkways, steps, foot bridges, parking areas and retaining walls necessary for erosion
control provided that said development does not exceed 5% of the lot area.

B. Maintenance. Declarant shall be responsible, at its expense, for maintaining the Property
with the purposes set forth herein, including, without limitation, mowing, removal of trash,
waste and litter, and efforts to control vandalism and other crimes on the Property.

C. Vegetation Management. Declarant may install appropriate native landscaping, remove
vegetation for stream restoration, remove or control invasive exotic plants, remove dead and
dangerous trees, and prune vegetation to ensure the health of the vegetation as well as the
safety of the public on the Property provided these activities do not impair the or degrade the
quality of the open space.

D. Utilities and other Public Purposes. Declarant shall have the right to grant easements or
rights-of-way across the Property for underground utilities and other public purposes
consistent with the primary purposes set forth herein. Such easements or rights-of-way shall
be located in a manner that will minimize the impact on conservation values.

ARTICLE IV. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Public Access. Unless otherwise specifically set forth in these Restrictive Covenants,
nothing herein shall convey to or establish for the public a right of access over the Property,

B. Amendments. Declarant shall not amend this Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions
except with the consent of the Town. Any amendment(s) shall be effective upon recording
in the public records of Rutherford County, North Carolina.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Declarant, by authority duly given, has hereunto caused these
presents to be executed by their respective officers and its seal affixed, to be effective the day and
year first above written,

DECLARANT:

NAME OF DEVELOPER

By:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

I certify that the following person(s} personally appeared before me this day, each
acknowledging to me that he or she signed the foregoing document:

Name of Signatory

Date

Official Signature of Notary

Notary’s printed or typed name

(Official Seal) My commission expires:




(ZT-0 1 paidopy) dinssazau

10t 51 S2014.435 A2MBS PUD J3]DM ionbapD fO 2ouzpins ‘SUOISIACLT 240G 2yl yiim §a11duwlod 107 200ds Uado aYy] Iyl PAPIA0L] L0IDLSIUIUPY UOISIAIPONS 3Y] O] PaIMqns aq [[oys

JHAWISD? UDLDAISSUOD 10 UOLIOLISDL PIIY Papi008. oY1 o Adoo  we4p 10] ay1 Jo 94¢ pasoxs jou se0p pawdojeaap pios 1wyl papiac.d 04100 UOIS042 L0f Linsseoau S[fom Suuin)a.

pup soa.p Suryand 'sa8piiq joof sdais ‘stomypam Sjo4 of pernal] st Kuadoad syp we Jewdolaasy SN 2SPY] YIM UONIURSU0D U SAIIALID JPUOHD2AD2. 241SSDd PRI MOTID

AU JUIUPSDD HOLIDALISUOD PUD UOOLSIL pasp djou joid oy [ ~Ciniediad ui Atiadosd ay1 fo mewdoraasp suqiyold 1oy Spaacq fo 4215180y (R0l aip yiteh papooad s justaspa

UOLIDALBSUOD D L0 HOLIDLUS2L pasp v pup 101d 211 01 pappp s1 ajou 1o)d v oyt papiac.d Spaopupis aifisads Supxoysd apiym sioy a0vds wado paporgsad djpuaupuiad fo uoisigpqns 4of
MOpp 07 wonIss iyt fo wapsy oy st ip sasodind uoupAESLd pup HolPALaSHOT Lof sonds uado s puv; appulisap dpuoupied of ysin Ao S4eumMo Qiedod 'S2oupISU] BUOS UT

SLOTHOVIS NIdO ININVINIHd LFT6

"SUOTE[NZSY WOISTAIPARS 93 3O L7716

UOL09G 1A 20UEPIOO0T UE JMas PUR 10)eAs INOTILM paplarpqus sem Ljmadord oy -s201AXes Iamas pure JOJEm O] §S990€ 2ABY 10U s90p A1tedold 100fqns o1 “BaIe 10] op SunEmoreD
ST PIONPSP 2q 0} PAsU [ Lem-Jo-JqBur oip ‘suonenEsy Uo7 aY1 JO §11°76 UON0eS 1o "ESTE 10 9 JO %S PA9oXR 10U s20p TEewdo[oAop pres Ter) papiacid [0QUes uoisors
10y ArSsonsu sresm Surures: pue seare Sunpred ‘sa3piiq 1005 ‘sdeis ‘sArad[em ‘sTren o} paanuy ST Azedord sm we Jmetndoeasp ‘SaTIATIOR 9591 M UONOUNIOD U] TONRSINST
parssed PIIUII] SMO[fE UONIINSal pasp oy teasmoy Aumiedied up Lredoxd ot Jo juenrdoressp spqmord ey~ aSeg ¥oog ‘Spa2(] Jo 1815189y AUnoy) PIOLILUIY

1} THLM POPIO02I U0a(] SBY UONOLIYSAI PISp V' "HOTReIe) aArssed JO UOTJRATRSTOD 0] popumml 101 sords uado me se psyeudsop Apuoueued useq sey Autadoad joslgns sy,

SHOTJOLIISYY Suluoz
{(3sonbayf Surmozey ® Jo reaocaddy wodp)) Lioe] UONEBSINSY 100 (98] [BIOISWOUWIOY) ¢
(3senbay Sutuozey ® jo reactddy wodp)) BULKRIA 1951 [BIMISUNIOYD "7

asfy oAl I

{so%ed Suismoqo} 2y} Ul S[IEIIP 93) $IS[] S[YISSTLIR ]

199 001 yuozpeNe|
(g 'bs 000°L1) 52108 6£°0 "M\ O SUIpn[oXa) 9ZIg 10T
Aem-10-1081 Py
s[eoyg ofeyyng sapnyoul
(1 “bs 006°0Z) SP12 840 azIg 10T

LHFHS LOVA — STVOHS O'Tv440d L61 LV ASAOHLVOd



suore)u] raurdoraasp
©) Snp ATBSsa3sU o
BT 20J0 S JO

wiredas jeoq
e[ U0 I0J S1EOq
301A105 70 SULIOOT  'T

« SAI[S 180q 10
JPUE Sye0q JO [BUSY T

"saTwedmos

Tedal 1e0q pue $10)0e0U00 SUIPINg Aq
paziyn suonelado Supzod - SI0IAISS
paplaoid Jo1eedo ou yum saSafiand
28T1380(] 10 $]EIUAI 1RO -~ SSISAT]

SITULIS Y [RIDISUIONO )

June) woyy eacxddes

[BUL Ustp PUE [I0UR07 O V7] Pue
J0JBNSTUILINY alorlly aXe af) Wog
UONEPUATINIOI 2 oXmbar pnom euLem
B §E 05[] "SJOOI OU — SASNOMR0q Samsmne
Jo reacwax saambaa (sdijs ¢) vurieit € s
as) “(emaely € se paaoidde Jr) sSumoow
WIrmIa0;meemIRd § JO TINTIIXEA
sialmenb SuiAl ST 1o

Arerodurs) & se 9sTOYIROQ 9 JO 95N ON

(g bs 058}

BOIZ O] AT JO %6 PIIOX2 JOU §90p
yuamdoraasp pres jery pepisoxd
[ONT02 UOTSOIS JOF ATeSSa03T
s[res Surarejal puz seee Fupired
‘so8p11q 1007 ‘sdans ‘sABacTem
's[red} 01 patu] 1 uetdoreascy

“(1redaz Teoq 93e[-Uo 1o])

S1B0q 9914108 JO SULIOCUI ‘[Rjual
drys 1e0g “TRIUST JBOG SEB Yons
panruned oz suonersdo BULIB
aer-uo Loyl -peprqyoxd

are Jredal jeoq S}ISUO pUE

{epzp oy pue Juemdinbe Surysyy
PUR 112q “SIMeTIqN; Paw 31y
QULIBLL “591I0$§2008 PUR SI010T
180q ‘S1ROq JO S[E5) [181aT SYISuO
Tet) papIAcd SETLIET MOT[E [{is
I0LSTP SUTEOZ [RUONIPEOD 417}
‘smorenwi] Jusmdo[2Asp 01 angg
BULIEJA

BULTEIN 951
[eloIeWmIoyy 7

-uamdolaasp

[E1UAPISa B $B yous
stousme Aedord yo dnoss
© 20 asn Um0 siaderd
[ENPLALPUL 1G] 95TOYIBOq

‘petE)qo pue Io] perjdde are syued fe
18U SUTUINSSE a0BdS joOP IO J[eMpIecq
e w jnd pnoo £21], “10[ 1) UC SOUIPISI
Ol ST 2481} 8SNE0aq s)Temascdmr
AT2$5309T 2XBW 0] ATRSSI99T 2q PROM
aoweLEA € 207 pargdde sy Jurad arnonys
o[ ® 31 “a5e0 s Uy jred smgongs
a3e] & amnbas o406 PaeoXa et sIredal 10
*Furgunid 10 ESLNCSTS 0} IO SUCISUSUIIP
01 seFuens Aoy -smedsi onsmsos
Fupew $35958ns A[[es1seq Yorysm
2IMISTLS JUSLIND 3] JO SNfBA 97 JO %406
01 dn saoxdur ues Joumo Aradoad Y]
sBuoow

1g8rieac/jueteniiad £ JO mInOTXeIAL
sioyrenb SulAY SHm-FHY 10

(9 "Bs 0g8)

B3T2 10 911 JO 94§ PI9IN5 J0U $20D
justudopeasp pres 1yl peplacad
[ONH09 UCTSOIS 10] ATESS0sT
s[es Supmejal pue seare Sunjed
‘595pHIq 1007 ‘sdeys ‘sAemiem

pue Aredoad Jo asp [enuapIsay Arexrodurs) v 58 95N0UIROQ 1] JO 25N ON] “STTeT} 01 PRI ST Juatrdoreas(] ATIoB] U0N2RI0Y J00PINQ | 9S[) A1eAlId T
a5 135N SH3 K0¥ S2INIINAYS I3{ef sasn (smenye[ndaa Fumoz Jad)
30 2d43 siygz yo sepdwexy paussi 9 ugd yeyy) syuiad yeoq yo sodAy 10§ A1essadau sjgacidde pue woneywy PUL-Uo 10f SUOTIILISIY DI

9s() popuau]

LHIHS LOVA - STVOHS O01v4dNd L6]1 LV ASNOHLVOd

UO0ITEINISSR[D) 3S[] PUBT




spLade

aYe1ss [Bal £q poziom suoneiade
Suneoq — SIUGSY ofElsd [e5y 8

sertredruos gredex

J20q pue s1ci0enucd Fupnng £q

paziyn suopeiado Suneog —SaIIARS L

UOISINOXS

Surysyy jonid & apracad o pasn o1e puw

Amogl Smdpo] o uur “uosar ‘dures
oyroeds B iIm PRIBISOSSE J0U SIB JRIp

suonetado Supeeg — SAPMSUMNESTY 9
sanIAloE syods

Iojem SOIplacid 107 S1e0q A01 Suizhnn

suoneIado Funeoq — S[O009% B8 G
, o] s o
samo) parofid apraord o3 pasn are e
Ayroes SwSpo] 1o uny “4rosar “dam
o1J10ads B iim PRIBIDOSSE 10U S1¢
12y szoneledo Suneog — SE0Yg MO, f
{10 a2 Jo Wm0,
9 Jo sy a1e1odios o) UTpIM
STYIOE] 38 PASpo] 24 1SN sduren
[1e} perersdo-1rels axe eyl soUIIOB]
dmes 1e suoneiede Soreog - FdWE)
aINT {EY JO W0, a1

3

Jo sy ererodioo oy UIYIA SATI[IOR]

12 PAEPO] 8¢ ISUUT H[SIULLD [V

‘parerado 1ye1s oI I SIISWGSIYRISa

Fm3po] 10 st ‘5310591 18 suosed o3

TIOUNoD BM0T, 81} Aq [eaozdde

PUEB MITAS1 S9IMDII (JTIOY 2U0 B 330TH
Aq osn pareqs “59) asn Sugromp-Hmnur
10 [BIDISUILIOD 107 SSMINLS 1) JO 98[]
"PRTEIO Pue J0T paTdde 218 symmrad e
1e71 Surunsse 20eds ¥00p Jo J[empieoq
& ur 1nd pMod A3T T "10] 8T} UO 20USPISeL
OUL ST D107} 9SNEI8q SImeuwsAdmT
ATpSSO05T S[RIN 0] ATRSSIDST 8 PINOM
sourLIeA B 10y pat(dde st jrued emjonys
o] & 31 ‘eseo st 1y “uLiad amjongs
] B SINDSI 8406 PRedxa 1) saedar Jo
‘Fmqmmid 1o Teo1os[e 03 Io STOISTATRp
0] 98ueyD AUy -smeda oewison
Fupens S15033ns A[[eoIseq qorym
SIMIONGS JUSLMD S} JO ANJRA S JO 9406

(g bs ose)
BAIE 10 9L JO 045 PR90X3 10U S90P

apqe[teAr suonelado Suneog —SH0seg T o} dn oacadurt use seume fradoxd syy, juswdo(assp pres jey pepiaotd Ao
papiaozd pajezado ou qim saBaqand sSuLoou TOJIUO2 UOISOL3 JOf AJBSSa0aU UOLBDIOEY
hheshy 2311800 10 STEIUL) JBOY — SeleAr] ] 8rueaopmeneed ¢ J0 TIRWTEA spresm Sururerel pue seare Supjred I00PMQ)
91 03 PIYSY] sesseulsng stopenb Bugal otl-I(ny 10 ‘seBp1iq 1007 ‘sdels ‘sAeaviesm 1280
PaIR[aI-axe] a1 JO ATy SITULR ] (RIS U0 fLrerodzo; € se asnompeOg AT JO 25T ON ‘S[TRI] 03 poITT] ST NaWd0TaAa(] ANI08,] TOTEI09Y J00PINQ) | [BIIOWTNO) "¢
asn 95T S1YT A0F S2JNJIILIIS OHE| sasn (suone[ngaa Surnoz rad)
Jo ad£y sup jo sepdwexy | panssi aq ued Jey) sjatad 1Boq jo sedA ], 10y Aressanou sreaoadde pue vorzeymy PUE]-U0 10] SUONILISYY poad UGHEMISSE[) 95 pUBT 9571 papuRn]

LHHHS LDVA -~ STVOHS OTv4dNd L6T LV ASNOHLVOd




LIHHS LOVA — STVOHS O0'Iv4dANd L61 1V ASQOHLYVOd



—
AN TR S i
= Bl {1
s 1 e puzs .
v ™ "™ ™ | ) . QP meiwime L
0z | ) el a2 W'zl s T STIRO00N L1007 3990 9714 ‘STILNI,
AL I T e R s
E) =X | o [ v 57 Ng <ze~—
TSNS UG OROHD 206D 12 007 : m_m." i g oS - \/ BEROEE MR
NTUEHST 4 Vv | 102-) ¢ 1w H H N BOO Wk 021 )
3 "AINICD TXOLEIIAMS “ISHAOL T 1541 =5 H \.ﬁ,/ _.mw%30p<§ww>om@m mﬂ
* 3923008 v OF & 4003 4205 iy !
163 15w 662 Y000 (330 o & U2 a0 ', 0500 266 U0 dNSENIO TR TN
101408 Kld 2oL * o_. g g3 40 32
b s B
CIGam Ve
\
M 1 40 NROL \
E0d AZRNG HOIS.AI0ENG OHIN #3oN320 ¥ QS IA 1 0! 2994 ‘05280
gl 3D A9 NG
\ VoopmamIe
d\?\w 1 —_ T6L194 *hld B L_,
\
2707 "C TINT A0 AV AL | SHL W3 N9 AR 58300 TANRAIS A SR garadnd'sezeC | A e
KW HHOT 4 [
NN 40 SBOHYd SV JL TRONCHT WY SV vl 162928 HLXE \
LTSN S0 AN ¥ 30 Y2 JUL NALA 0T JO NCISINTANG ¥ 190 AJNENG M1 LsHL () \ =
MASTLICE il
I5E-2 "G W QNS0 5 RICTANS IKMTI0u THL IO §1A2AMS GIKL INHE ALYID ACSIH O5T¥ 1 / 3R OSRL
L] N
ORONGAY 5 OF 437 '5°9 LA ICHYQA0000 o A3 \
S9th 6% G vl ANTHS 90 CO0'D1 ¢ €1 ALV B MOISORSI 40 O1UYH 3KL ISHL AGCsE 5% 54008 \
G330 41 SHNOL MEIIOME IS WU S ST TNEWD AT CVICK] AT S 02/HANG 20N CdvahnCd \
HC 5L SIHNMOKS 6 1008 G20 N CRTEC05Y SCULLTeIGH ALS-Okd: KOIGINEANG A4 YIOHN 1% AJANS 3
03 ROISHAAINS 7% YA WG 59 157 SIUL WL AJINED 57 54 H30KDSG "0 HOGHT 1 1 )
\ [
\ [
1 [
\ =21 T~
i E AN Y
O N AR GUAN ORHILAIA QLG 0L LIS T AV Qe \ R v e
Tom | A T e - @
T35 43 A 0 IS CH 5 W SHEMG OTeg JO HOUIG S » ———— .ﬂ_. mmﬁ., T~ LN e i -
win® A o it
LTI SOV oL A TR B L cas v s e | me, Vg z s R i
CASNITECHI H16 ZHL D3O FTALND ROIGOE \ gad Ly = AU IR ==
p o v =1 b " F:00M HHOT e v DERNG A0 T = 4
ST M o ST SN *S300RG 0% “SHES ‘Shv cganez Mo | I N byt 03 2l LK - 10
QL ZIUAA) 38 TI¥HS 107 1INS NO SINIWINGHAN TYUN “3HGAJCTIAN \ ol =% A e
U0 NN 1035 Chr TS K350 GRS NI IHvesdi €1% 100 4 ——) VB e bl
& Y/ 2
3052 MM EN0J TOMROZ TIKDREON O » __,.mnw_ ,_, e M T nmm.u
= N =4
‘UG IO \5 § ,4. | =
SN GEIRALAI0 CHICHD TLNOZNL THY HOTISH NADHS GIINVISIO ¢ fw ,,, v
_ Anag W g WOSEEBE |
NGHYHIRALI KOG TR S50 AL 2 STV 9¥'¢ | A
QUSIUOHIM NAIONS U A5 "IN G LTSNS b Lvnaisad 30940680 & Vo
SYY K VK OLALLEIENOIGH SHIICTIMQHNAD 1 &) ) Sy ; G, VR 210 vy
341G T LIS 33 A9 NOTEK RAOHS LI S0 NAIRS ALY Sl i Viziz NiRL 1 Ve
NOCUNGCT UGV G SONC 'S SES aReT 00 LA Lo o Vo //
] WL RIS Lo A
“BODZ 2 AE 0 300 I KL 0059001 22 1 % L | 25
“OH TN AR 8 3¥ INOE G¥TeH 0GT TAD3a5 PR V2 \ ,\\ 2 .m
NS0 SH 40 HOUHCS ¥ HEXIAMATLLE] SH239 N0 (36 o 1 Y hanad 2=
\ "=
SHIL RCHIA BkE-253-0081 THD o L M0lPESk SN \ R a
“CALDST T SN CHASHDIANT O o \ 24 -
—— G
UGBS AN T3 O30T YUGDN RN - ._., m Voob o
EIREIRITE U WO KT0EL HOWEITIOUNL SINAS ALHTACH SAIHOTOY « THIREALT 251 S NI g iy = 4 n@%\@‘@&r o
S LAD JINSHLYy 1 CI07 SHEANYINGT: M3 SAIENG TAT Tw1 Tl sl — ] ' ) Vo %Ur
MO ST HORIN NAOMS U HRHCUNG SCHIN 2H DAL ML 3 ot ! «Mum_m@ »ﬂ_&‘ &
L7 TATRTOT NALLENK G HALIRM ENDLDNESTE KV SN0l Diasay AT 10 AT \ .N /\k\ ™~ -~ \\é@m\ | 5
"RLEIN3ED "GhAy SISINTR TV OL LTS 10 ¢ AZNaNG Gl + \ ,’.—v-\nw / // ~ -~ Qk\% ’ = R '
! il A7
ARV NAIRAILY N O ORGSR 36 CUIONS T 30 \ NN e o
SIS AN TUL 02530 0 113420 LRI, TRt S TS ol \ B Dy N e
\ K Amww\\ L) P /».mv.# S L2 “
0 10 TR SRS M 0 MDD ¥ 46 61 NG Sl o anvs MO KTITY \ T an AN e P
Rerilel 1 Q%@&w\\v.u&\ O A 3 . .uv.\o&mu
gy, T R /AN o,
" ’ \ g - Eap)
- SIRIATANSTS LU 18 5 SITVICINL ¢ @ RGUUILED 1 ur v ‘nwv
FT0IE DL LON ¥ ALINIDA 40 P Sl L WD WA TN S S0 % 3,
1 500 304 920 90 ._— 57
— S80S VA N
WG 0N 10 3905 CRLIETT NI I \ /@ .
\ N
R by
\ e
e e \ QO gag govdrag w0
\ L 30 TN TR
R ULIO TAIT TV 00 0L THE JO HOLSIDSRINT SKILNIA 2k hSIUM & H37EW d ; ’ 9581 £2 Rl Yvl
S (Y1 34, HLIN 'SALE i L —. P g
AN NS SLIRLG T 30 RO = i, o
LTI T Ik KL GG 1 L, gu MW T {a‘*«zﬁo 7 M&b %
CINET N UGS AR Bl oG iShT e L WY 11 —— - e —— e — — \O!\,ﬂ_
LD T W E5ZE G SN R s 2 A e
TR IR 1 ~Eaw Lroct iy 99: 193 926 ¢ WaR L T i
= I \ e T iy g v 0 g et wotm o °
AT NICHALSREHT JMHGT R
T JET727 i )




-
-..-I

.I_-:I'I o

o |
AP,

o
.. ';|_lll:. .

! i o ® b
e ot s e e - il YT B

: |.J-

dr—r-

M



